
Minturn Planning Commission 
March 24, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION 
Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

Meeting will be held online via Zoom Conferencing and call-in. 
Public welcome to join meeting using the following methods: 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85851416631 

Phone: 
+1 651 372 8299 US
+1 301 715 8592 US

Meeting ID: 858 5141 6631

Wednesday, March 24, 2021 

Regular Session – 6:30 PM 

When addressing the Commission, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 
comments. Please address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. All supporting documents are available for 
public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 

1. Call to Order
 Roll Call
 Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of Agenda
 Items to be Pulled or Added

CHAIR – Lynn Teach

COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
Jeff Armistead 
Lauren Dickie 

Burke Harrington 
Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85851416631


Minturn Planning Commission 
March 24, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 March 10, 2021 

 
4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5min time limit per 

person) 
 

5. Planning Commission Comments 
 
 
 

 
 

6. 832 Main Street – New Single Family Residence Conceptual Plan Review 
Review and conceptual approval of plans for a new single family residence at 832 Main 
Street.  
 
Recommendation: Conceptual Approval with Conditions 
 

7. 947-987 Main Street – Midtown Mixed Use Development Conceptual Review 
Review and provide feedback on a proposed mixed use development at 947-987 Main 
Street. 
 

8. 806 Cemetery Road – Minturn Cemetery District – New Maintenance Shed and 
Service Yard Improvements Project  
Review and provide feedback for a new additional maintenance shed to store burial and 
operations equipment that is currently in storage space exposed to the elements. 

 
 

 
 
 

9. Project Updates 
 Chapter 16 Zoning Code Amendment 

 
10. Planning Director Report & Minor DRB Approvals by Director 

 Belden Place Preliminary Plan Application Status 
 Minturn North Preliminary Plan Application Status  

 
11. Future Meetings 

• April 14, 2021 
• April 28, 2021  

 
12. Adjournment 

DESIGN REVIEW AND LAND USE PUBLIC HEARINGS 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

PROJECTS AND UPDATES 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

2



Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 1 of 7 
 

 
 

  
OFFICIAL MINUTES 

 
MEETING OF THE MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION 

Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 
 

Meeting will be held online via Zoom Conferencing and call-in. 
Public welcome to join meeting using the following methods: 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87652583478 

Phone: 
+1 651 372 8299 US  
+1 301 715 8592 US  

Meeting ID: 876 5258 3478 

 

Wednesday, March 10, 2021 
 

Regular Session – 6:30 PM 
  

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

When addressing the Commission, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 
comments. Please address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. All supporting documents are available for 
public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 
 
Regular Session – 6:30pm 
 

1. Call to Order 
 Roll Call 

 Lynn T. called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
Those present at roll call: Jena S., Lynn T., Lauren D., Burke H., Chris M, and 
Jeff A. 

 Staff Members Present: Town Planner Scot Hunn and Planner I Madison Harris.   
 Note: Lauren D. is attending in her status as an alternate. 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

CHAIR – Lynn Teach             
 

COMMISSION MEMBERS:  
Jeff Armistead 
Lauren Dickie 

Burke Harrington 
Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 
 

3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87652583478


Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 2 of 7 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 Items to be Pulled or Added 

Motion by Jena S., second by Chris M., to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion 
passed 5-0. 
Note: Lauren D. is attending in her status as an alternate. 

 
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 January 27, 2021 

Motion by Jeff A., second by Jena S., to approve the minutes of January 27, 2021 as 
presented.  Motion passed 5-0. 
Note: Lauren D. is attending in her status as an alternate. 
 

 
4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5min time limit per 

person) 
 
No Public Comment. 

 
5. Planning Commission Comments 

 
Jena S. stated that the Minturn Community fund will be supporting the VSSA, and helping out 
the seniors by dropping off food. They will sponsor 4 different months. Doug at Sunrise is 
helping. 
 
Jeff A. had a report on the River Access Trail Project: They had a meeting yesterday with Town 
Manager Michelle Metteer about kicking off the project again. There has been interest expressed 
from the Vail Valley Land Trust and the Eagle River Watershed Council, so there might be some 
help coming from those directions. As soon as the snow melts, the first ADA access will be 
finishing up at the Boneyard. They hope to be finished with whole project before July 4th.  

 Jena S. offered to help with the sign designs.  
 Scot H. asked for a tour. 

 
Lauren D. stated that she will not be rejoining the Planning Commission after her term is up due 
to personal reasons. 
 

6. Eagle County 2021 Comprehensive Plan Update Presentation 
Kris Valdez giving a presentation on Eagle County’s update to their Comprehensive 
Plan. 
 
Kris Valdez, Senior Long Range Planner at Eagle County. 
Eagle County is updating their Comprehensive Plan. This helps plan long term and 
gives staff and elected officials something aspire to. A guiding document. Provides a 
general framework for evaluating land use files. There are six plan elements: Housing, 
Natural Resources, Transportation, Public Infrastructure, Placemaking, and Regional 
Planning. There is a need to know where we are missing information. Currently putting 

4



Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 3 of 7 
 

performance measures into the plan to gauge how effectively they are accomplishing 
goals.  The overall guiding principles are: health, equity, resilience, economic 
development, social and environmental justice, and an umbrella plan. We need to be 
inclusive, engaging, and focused, and we want to create a shared vision for the future. 
Inclusivity is a big part of this. The Housing Project Team will be encompassing the 
Housing Department, Public Health, Community Development, Sustainable 
Communities, and Healthy Aging, and will involve focused stakeholder groups 
consisting of the Eagle County Housing Task Force and the Healthy Aging Steering 
Committee. Natural Resources will encompass Environmental Health, Open Space, 
Engineering, Public Health, Sustainable Communities, Colorado Parks and Wildlife, 
Northwest Council of Governments, USFS, BLM, Trout Unlimited, and Eagle River 
Water and Sanitation District, and will involve focused stakeholder groups consisting of 
the Open Space Advisory Committee, the Climate Action Collaborative, and 
Community Wildlife Roundtable. Transportation will encompass Engineering, 
EcoTransit, Public Health, Healthy Aging, Community Development, Sustainable 
Communities, Climate Action Committee, and the Roaring Fork Transportation 
Authority, and will involve focused stakeholder groups consisting of the Eagle County 
Regional Transportation Authority Advisory Board, the Roaring Fork Transportation 
Authority, and the Intermountain Transportation Planning Region. Public Infrastructure 
will encompass Environmental Health, Public Health, road and Bridge, ERWSD, Mid-
Valley Metro District, Eagle River Fire, Roaring Fork Fire, Sustainable Communities, 
Vail Recreation District, Black Hills Energy, and Holy Cross Energy, and will involve 
focused stakeholder groups consisting of the Public Safety Council, the Recreation 
District Collaborative, and the Intermountain Transportation Planning Region. 
Placemaking will encompass the Housing Department, Public Health, Community 
Development, Sustainable Communities, Human Services, Open Space, Engineering, 
Mountain Recreation, the Northwest Council of Governments, and the Edwards 
Community Authority, and will involve focused stakeholder groups consisting of the 
Open Space Advisory Council, Town Planning Commissions, the Healthy Aging 
Steering Committee, and the Eagle Valley Outdoor Stewardship Coalition. Regional 
Planning encompasses Avon, Basalt, Eagle, Gypsum, Minturn, Red Cliff, Vail, Summit 
County, and Pitkin County, and will involve focused stakeholder groups consisting of 
the Mayor and Managers Group, and the Northwest Council of Governments. 
 
The Planning Commission was in favor of having Ms. Valdez come back with the 
Regional Planning draft document 
 
Lynn T. asked for clarification on L’Ancle. 

 Ms. Valdez stated that L’Ancle helped include the Latinx communities through 
translations and outreach.  

 
Jena S. stated that Xcel energy should be included in public infrastructure.  
 
Scot H. stated that Minturn and Eagle handle their own water rather than through the 
district. 

 

5



Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 4 of 7 
 
 
 

 
 

7. 482 Eagle River Street – New Single Family Residence Final Plan Review 
Review and approval of final plans for a new single family residence at 482 Eagle River 
Street.  
 
Recommendation: Approval with Conditions 

Scot H. introduced the project at 482 Eagle River Street. It is a single family house on a 
challenging lot. There is a twenty foot sewer easement that runs through the back of the 
property and the Eagle River covers a portion of the lot. There is a deck that is proposed 
to encroach in the ERWSD sewer easement. The applicant has been working to get an 
encroachment agreement.  
 
Jena S. asked if the basement was finished and not used as a bedroom then would it 
trigger additional parking. She also pointed out that if the square footage is changed then 
that could increase their tap and the fees associated. 

 Scot H. clarified that because it could turn into a bedroom, that we would most 
likely require additional parking. 

 
Michael Pukas, PO Box 288 Gypsum, CO 81637. 
Originally this lot was half the size as shown due to title mistakes. Eagle County has now 
recorded the whole lot. The sewer line runs through all of the lots along the river. There 
was a design easement, but the sewer line was laid in a different place. ERWSD couldn’t 
vacate the easement due to the extension not technically being part of the lot at the time. 
ERWSD is going through the process now of vacating the easement. This is an 
encumbered lot with the sewer easement and 30 foot river setback. They are proposing a 
deck be cantilevered 4-5 feet above ground that would encroach into the sewer easement. 
The applicant’s goal is to build a home that fits within their budget with the hope of 
adding onto it in the future. At the front of the house is more barn like, the back of the 
house is more mining style. Concerning the unfinished basement, and the possibility of it 
becoming a bedroom, there is space for another parking spot while conforming to 
building and impervious coverage. They would like to heat the driveway. The trees are 
located as such so that hopefully they will be undisturbed. 
 
Jena S. asked if the rusted corrugated metal will be coated on the river side 

 Mr. Pukas said that there are plans in the future to clear coat, just need to decide 
how to pre-rust it. 

 Jena S. stated that if ERWSD agrees to the encroachment, that the applicant should get 
it in writing to protect themselves and so that there is understanding in the future. 
 
Burke H. said that his experience with Corten is that it rusts naturally.  
 
Chris M. likes how the garage in phase 2 ties everything together. This is an interesting 
design. Questions if the snow storage is enough. 

DESIGN REVIEW AND LAND USE PUBLIC HEARINGS 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

6



Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 5 of 7 
 

 Mr. Pukas said that he is providing far more than the code requires and that you 
can also push snow forward. The driveway will be regraded in phase 2 and will 
be heated. The driveway now will be compacted road grade, not concrete. 

 
Jeff A. said that if or when they do the addition, the valley that is created in the roofline 
could create a bad ice dam, so would need to prepare with a lot of heat tape. Really likes 
the farmhouse marriage to the modern industrial look, and thinks it will look cool back 
there. Will the trees back there be removed? 

 Mr. Pukas said that they would like to clean it up back there. 
 Scot H. said that the riparian area is supposed to be claimed by nature, so if there 

is debris that needs to be removed, as long as the Hutton’s work with the Town 
to ensure that they aren’t taking out live trees and are replacing it with irrigated 
sod down to the river the Town will be supportive. 

 
Lauren D. appreciates the design. 
 
Lynn T. agrees with the Planning Commission members who have already spoken and 
thinks the design fits in well with the surrounding buildings. 

 
Lynn T. opened Public Comment. 
Kelly MacCafferty, 472 Main Street: read into the record by Madison H.  

 Adequate snow storage and where is it? 
o Madison H. stated that the applicant has provided far more snow storage 

than the code requires, plus there is room on the lot to extend the snow 
storage further back. 

 If they finish the basement, to where a 3rd spot is required, where will that be? 
Will that effect the snow storage? 

o Madison H. stated that if they do finish the basement, there is room on the 
lot for a third space which will be in front of the two existing spots shown 
on the plans. Snow storage still remains compliant with the code. 

 Is there adequate parking with a ten ft. easement and if a garage is built will that 
take away existing legal parking spots? 

o Madison H. clarified that there is not a ten foot easement, but a ten foot 
front setback which parking and driveways are allowed to occur within. If 
a garage is built, it will not take away existing parking, but add a space. 

 Where will the construction parking be? (Since Eagle street is a one way ally 
road, there is no on street parking) 

o Mr. Pukas stated that soil will need to be trucked away from the site until 
framing is completed and then trucked back in. There will be a couple of 
parking spots on the lot, but he isn’t sure where they will be parking as he 
isn’t the General Contractor. 

o Burke H. said that this is something that is more taken care of at building 
permit process.  

o Scot H. said that there really isn’t anything in our code that requires a 
construction management plan within the DRB or Building Permit 
process. However, we want to get ahead of the issues and so will be 

7



Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 6 of 7 
 

proactive with working with the owners and the contractors come up with 
a plan. 

Lynn T. closed public comment 
 
Motion by Jeff A., second by Chris M., to approve the new single family residence final 
plan for 482 Eagle River Street with the conditions as proposed by Staff. 

1. The Applicant shall revise the site and/or floor plans to show all proposed 
exterior light locations and provide final cut sheets/specifications for proposed 
exterior light                   fixtures prior to or concurrent with building permit applications to 
ensure compliance with the Town’s lighting standards as well as consistency 
with fixtures                  found on the existing residential structure on the subject property. 

2. The Applicant shall provide the Town with an encroachment agreement 
between ERWSD and the owner of the property.  

3. The Applicant shall address Intermountain Engineering’s concerns prior to, or 
concurrent with, the Building Permit application process. 

4. The Applicant shall address Public Works Director Arnold Martinez’s 
concerns regarding curbstop and water meter location and the size of the water 
line,  prior to, or concurrent with, the Building Permit application process.  

5. The Applicant shall insure there is no leaching from the corrugated rusted 
metal used as siding 

 
 
 
 

8. Project Updates 
 Chapter 16 Zoning Code Amendment 

o Scot H. stated that it is on hold for the moment. A lot of that has to do with 
the bandwidth of staff. Also we are in the process of applying for a 
DOLA grant which would help cover this.  

 Community Plan Update Status 
o Scot H. stated that this is being applied for through a DOLA grant, and 

being done through consultants. We would focus on public engagement, 
and will hopefully help growth management.  

 
9. Planning Director Report & Minor DRB Approvals by Director 

 Belden Place Preliminary Plan Application Status 
o They are in the post-referral process, and we expect to see response from 

the development team soon. Then staff needs to go through their 
comments and make sure that what needs to be addressed has been. 

 Minturn North Preliminary Plan Application Status  
o They are in the post-referral process. It has taken them a little more time  

to get the information that staff has asked for in order to facilitate our 
determinations and recommendations when they get to a hearing. There 
have been some significant issues that are needing to be dealt with. 

 
 

PROJECTS AND UPDATES 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

8



Minturn Planning Commission 
March 10, 2021 
Page 7 of 7 
 

10. Future Meetings 
• March 24, 2021 
• April 14, 2021  

 
11. Adjournment 

Motion by Jeff A., second by Jena S., to adjourn the regular meeting of March 10, 2021 
at 8:02 pm.  Motion passed 5-0. 
Note: Lauren D. is attending in her status as an alternate. 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Lynn Teach, Commission Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Scot Hunn, Planning Director 
 
 
 

9



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Design Review Board Hearing 
__________________________________________________________ 
 

Jones Residence – Conceptual Plan Review for New Home 
 

832 Main Street 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hearing Date:  March 24, 2021 
 
File Name and Process: Single-Family Residence Conceptual Plan Review 
 
Owner/Applicant:  Pamela and Craig Jones 
 
Representative:  Michael Pukas, MPP Design Shop, Inc. 
 
Legal Description:  South Minturn Addition, Lot 35 
 
Address:   832 Main Street 
 
Zoning:   South Town Character Area – Residential Zone District 
 
Staff Member:  Scot Hunn, Planning Director 
    Madison Harris, Planner I 
 
Recommendation:  Approval, with Conditions 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff Report 
 
I. Summary of Request: 
  

The Applicants, Pamela and Craig Jones, request Final Plan review of a new, three-
bedroom, 4,205 square foot single-family residence located at 832 Main Street in the 
South Town Residential Zone District. The Applicants have been proactive in meeting 
with Town staff prior to submitting plans for a new home and have provided a relatively 
complete and thorough set of site, landscaping, and architectural plans. Due to issues that 

Minturn Planning Department 
Minturn Town Center 
302 Pine Street 
Minturn, Colorado 81645 

Minturn Planning Commission 
Chair – Lynn Teach 

Jeff Armistead 
Lauren Dickie 

Burke Harrington 
Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 

10



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 2 

 

might require a variance, staff is recommending that Planning Commission conduct a 
conceptual level review of the project. 
 
Proposed Plans 
The plans show a two-story, three-bedroom structure with a maximum building height - 
measured to the midpoint of the roof - of 27 feet above proposed grade, within the 
maximum allowable 28-foot limit within the   Residential Zone District. 
 
Additionally, the massing, forms, and scale of the proposed structure, as well as 
proposed exterior materials, textures and detailing also appear to achieve the design 
objectives of Appendix B – Design Guidelines and Standards, Minturn Municipal 
Code.  

 
Parking is adequate, with four off-street spaces provided (two in the garage and two 
surface spaces in front of the garage). The plans show an “unfinished basement” with a 
window well that appears to meet requirements for egress (i.e., the space could be used 
for a fifth bedroom if finished). Should the unfinished basement be completed and 
utilized as a bedroom, the parking requirements will still be met. However, staff has 
concerns about the lack of maneuverability on the site. The cars parked in the garage may 
be able to make the turn in reverse to use the hammerhead part of the driveway, then exit 
the property in a forward gear. However, it appears the cars parked in front of the garage 
will be forced to back out into Highway 24 traffic. 
 
According to staff’s analysis of development standards and dimensional limitations in 
Section III below the project appears to meet the Town’s standards. 
 
However, staff has identified the following minor issues needing to be addressed prior to 
or concurrent with final plan application: 
 
 Exterior Light Fixtures – the floor plans and elevations should be updated prior to 

building permit to show all exterior lighting locations as well as cut 
sheet/specifications. 
 

 Grading and Drainage Plan – the site plan may need to be updated to more clearly 
demonstrate that positive drainage will be provided around the structure, and that 
the drainage is maintained on the Jones’ property. 
 

 Site and Landscape Plan – the site and landscape plans should more clearly label 
the 30-foot live stream/creek setback line. 
 

 Setback Encroachments – the plans show minor encroachments of roof overhangs 
into setbacks that are no greater than 18 inches. However, three corners of roof 
overhang on the rear of the residence encroach into the 30-foot live stream/creek 
setback which is prohibited by Sec. 16-2-50 (l) of the Minturn Municipal Code: 
 
 

A maximum of eighteen (18) inches of roof eave may encroach into the 

11



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 3 

 

required front, rear, and side yard setbacks. No encroachment of structures 
or roof eaves is permitted within the thirty-foot live stream setback area. 

 
The site survey provided with this submittal shows an existing deck structure in 
the rear yard that is located within the 30’ stream setback. The plans show removal 
of the majority of that pre-existing, non-conforming structure while the Applicant 
proposes to maintain a small portion of the existing deck. The remaining portions 
of the deck will continue to encroach 7.5 feet into the 30-foot setback. This is 
permissible in accordance with Article 22 of the Minturn Municipal Code. 
 
There is an existing railing along the edge of the existing non-conforming deck 
that is in disrepair. The applicant is proposing to remove the deck and the railing 
in that area of the property but is also proposing to install a new safety fence at the 
edge of a steep embankment leading to Eagle River. The new safety fence would 
be 3.5 feet tall, constructed with 4x4” wood posts and 4x4” black welded wire 
mesh in order to protect the Applicant’s dogs from falling down the steep 
riverbank.  
 
Section 16-2-50 – Specific Lot Requirements and Dimensional Standards, of the 
MMC is applicable with regard to improvements within the stream setback: 

 
(a) Portions of a lot contained in a river or creek as defined by the ordinary 

high-water mark, shall not be included in the lot's square footage for 
purposes of calculating the maximum building lot coverage or the 
maximum impervious surface area. 

(b) Setback from river/creeks. A strip of land measured horizontally from the 
ordinary highwater mark on each side of any live creek shall be 
protected in its natural state. If necessary to protect the river or creek, 
additional river/creek setback may be required. Underground utilities 
may be located in the river/creek setback; provided that there is no 
practical alternative location for such utilities, that plans are approved 
by the Town Council as a conditional use and that all construction 
scars are revegetated. Otherwise, river and creek setbacks are to 
remain natural vegetation. 

(c) The river or creek setback shall remain, or be re-vegetated to, natural 
riparian vegetation. No manmade structures may be placed in the river 
or creek setback except as permitted by this Chapter 16. 
 

As reference in subparagraph (b) above, the only apparent improvements 
permitted within the live stream setback area are underground utilities which 
would be approved via Conditional Use Permit. Staff does not believe Section 16-
2-50 of the MMC contemplates situations such as the one presented at the Jones 
residence where there may be a valid need for fence or other enclosure for safety 
reasons. 
 
At this time, staff can only suggest that a variance application may be required for 
the rear yard safety fence. 

12

https://library.municode.com/co/minturn/codes/charter_and_municipal_code?nodeId=MUNICIPAL_CODE_CH16ZO


TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 4 

 

Staff is recommending conceptual approval, with conditions. 
 
 

II. Summary of Process and Code Requirements: 
  

This is a conceptual plan-level of review for a new single-family residential structure on a 
legally created lot within the Town of Minturn. This is not a formal hearing, but is an 
opportunity to discuss the proposal with the Planning Commission, acting as the Design 
Review Board, and to address the DRB’s concerns or feedback regarding suggested 
revisions to the project. 

 
A variance may be required or requested at this time pertaining to encroachments of roof 
eaves as well as the proposed safety fence encroaching into the 30-foot live stream/creek 
setback. 

 
Design Review Process 
Appendix ‘B’ of the Minturn Municipal Code, Section 16-21-615 - Design Review 
Applications, subsection “d” below outlines the criteria and findings necessary for DRB 
review and approval of all new, major development proposals: 
 
(d) Administrative procedure. 
 

(1) Upon receipt of a completed and proper application, the application for 
Design Review will be scheduled for a public hearing. The hearing will be 
conducted in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Chapter. 

 
(2) Criteria and findings. Before acting on a Design Review application, the 

Planning Commission, acting as the Design Review Board (DRB), shall 
consider the following factors with respect to the proposal: 

 
a. The proposal's adherence to the Town's zoning regulations. 
b. The proposal's adherence to the applicable goals and objectives of the 

Community Plan. 
c. The proposal's adherence to the Design Standards. 

 
(3) Necessary findings. The Design Review Board shall make the following 

findings before approving a Design Review application: 
a. That the proposal is in conformance with the Town zoning regulations. 
b. That the proposal helps achieve the goals and objectives of the 

Community Plan. 
c. That the proposal complies with the Design Standards. 

 
Staff suggests that the final plans for 832 Main Street meet or can be revised to meet the 
required findings ‘a,’ ‘b,’ and ‘c’ or subparagraph 3 – Necessary findings. 
 
 
 

13



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 5 

 

III.  Zoning Analysis: 
 
 Zoning 

The subject property is located within the “South Town Character Area” 
Residential Zone District, described as follows: 

 
(a) The neighborhood is bisected by Highway 24 and is characterized by single-

family residences and accessory buildings. The residences are typically one 
(1) and two (2) stories, with outbuildings on larger lots than found in Old 
Town. Low-density residential and public recreational and open space use 
along the Eagle River is encouraged. Higher density residential development 
can be accommodated on the south side of Main Street if it remains in 
character and all impacts are adequately addressed. 

(b) The purpose of this area is to provide for continued residential use that 
benefits from proximity along the Eagle River. New development and 
redevelopment should preserve the unique character and scale of the 
neighborhood. An objective is to retain the residential areas as quiet and 
safe neighborhoods while allowing for compatible and appropriate nearby 
commercial. This area can accommodate reasonable growth where land and 
services are available. 
       - Town of Minturn Town Code Section 16-7-20 

 
 

Figure 1: South Town Character Area Zoning Map 

 

832 Main Street 

14



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 6 

 

 
Dimensional Limitations and Development Standards 
The following table summarizes the lot, development and dimensional standards and 
limitations applicable to the subject property pursuant to Sections 16-2-40. - General lot 
requirements and dimensional standards and 16-16-20 – Parking Required for 
Residential and Lodging Uses. 

 
Regulation Allowed/Required Proposed/Existing 
Minimum Lot Area: 5,000 sq. ft. 5,508 sq. ft. (.13 ac.) 
Maximum Building Height: 28 feet 27 feet ¾ inches 
Minimum Front Setback: 20 feet 20 feet  
Minimum Side Setback: 5 feet 5 feet 
Minimum Rear Setback: 10 feet 10+ feet 
     
Maximum Lot Coverage: 40% (2,203.2 sq. ft.) 1,952 sq. ft. (35.44%) Proposed 
Maximum Impervious 
Coverage: 

50% (2,754 sq. ft.) 2,747 sq. ft. (49.87%) Proposed 

Minimum Snow Storage 
Area: 

5% of Driveway 
(619.69 sq. ft. x .05 = 30.98 sq. 

ft.) 

 225 sq. ft. 

   
Parking: 3 spaces 4 spaces 
        

 
Note: the above calculations are based on the following: 

 
Lot 35 = .13 acres x 43,560 sq. ft./acre = 5,695 sq. ft.  

(Note: a portion of Lot 35 is encumbered by the Eagle River and 
thus is not counted in the calculation for lot area) 

Effective Lot Area is 5,508 sq. ft. 
 

619.69 sq. ft. parking area x .05% = 30.98 sq. ft. (Required Snow 
Storage) 

 
IV. Applicable Standards and Design Guideline Criteria: 
 
 Design 

In addition to the development standards listed above, the following general design 
principles are provided for reference. 
 
Final Site, Grading and Drainage Design 
The design guidelines encourage designs that integrate or account for snow storage and 
snow shed from roof structures, along with ensuring that the orientation of buildings – to 
street frontages and neighboring properties – is considered.  
 
The proposed design maintains the structure and roof forms within required setbacks, 
with only minor encroachments of roof overhangs of less than 18” into the northwestern 
side yard setback, southwestern front yard setback, and northeastern rear yard/live-stream 

15



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 7 

 

setback. Generally, setbacks are maintained thus allowing for full use of side yard areas 
for snow shed and drainage. However, the site plan and final grading and drainage details 
are not present to generally demonstrate that proper (positive) grading and drainage will 
be directed in swales away from the structure; that drainage is handled on the subject 
property.  
 
Mass and Form 
The following excerpt from the Design Guidelines is applicable to the proposed home 
design: 
 

“c. Massing and Scale 
 

“A simple central form with additive features shall be designed. This style 
creates visual interest and is appropriate for the community due to its 
compatibility with existing structures. Buildings and improvements should 
complement, rather than overpower, the adjacent natural and built environment. 
Homes are encouraged to be sheltering in nature, with consistent setbacks from 
the street with prominent porches or overhanging eaves. 
 

“Building mass, form, length and height shall be designed to provide variety 
and visual interest while maintaining a scale that is similar or compatible to 
adjacent structures.” 

-Town of Minturn Design Guidelines 
Staff Response: 
Staff believes that the design and scale of the proposed structure incorporates a simple 
central form with additive features and is complimentary to adjacent single-family 
residential structures and character on nearby parcels. Staff further suggests that the 
scale of the project is appropriate and will not overpower surrounding natural and built 
environments. Proposed roof forms and pitches, materials and textures are compatible 
and complimentary to the surrounding built and natural environments. 

 
V. Issues and Areas of Non-Conformance: 
 

Issues or Required Plan Revisions 
The following issues or areas of refinement have been identified by staff that must 
be               addressed prior to any final plan submittal: 
 

Encroachments into Setbacks 
The plans show minor encroachments of roof overhangs into setbacks that are no 
larger than 18 inches. However, roof overhangs at the rear of the structure encroach 
into the 30-foot live stream/creek setback which is prohibited by the Minturn 
Municipal Code. 
 
There is an existing safety fence along the edge of the existing, non-conforming 
deck in disrepair. After the pre-existing deck is removed from this area of the 
property, the Applicant is proposing a new safety fence be installed at the top of a 
steep embankment along the Eagle River. The fence would consist of 3.5 feet tall 

16



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 8 

 

4x4” wood posts and 4x4” black welded wire mesh in order to protect the 
Applicant’s dogs from falling down the steep riverbank – approximately a 10 foot 
drop-off to the river.  
 
The roof overhangs and the safety fence will require a variance due to 
encroachment into the 30-foot live stream/creek setback. The variance requests 
should be submitted with any final plans. 

 
Grading and Drainage Plan 
The drainage plan needs to be updated to more clearly demonstrate that positive 
drainage will be provided around the structure, and that the drainage is maintained 
on the Jones’ property. 
 
Site and Landscape Plan 
The site and landscape plans should more clearly label the 30-foot live stream/creek 
setback line. 
 
Staff referred this final plan to the Town Engineer (Intermountain Engineering) and 
the Town Public Works Department for comments. Staff has not yet received the 
comments from the Town Engineer to incorporate into this staff report. Public 
Works Department did not have any comments. 

 
Exterior Light Fixtures 
The plans should be updated to show exterior light locations. Light fixtures 
and  lighting solutions are to be dark sky compliant. 
 
 

VI. Staff Recommendation and Suggested Conditions: 
Staff suggests that the Conceptual Plans for 832 Main Street generally comply with or 
exceed the applicable provisions and/or minimum standards of Chapter 16 and the 
Town of Minturn Design Standards (Appendix ‘B’) of the Minturn Town Code, with the 
exception of the proposed encroachments into the 30 foot stream setback. 
 
Staff is recommending conceptual approval of the plans, with the following 
recommended condition(s): 
 

1. The Applicant shall revise the site and/or floor plans to show all proposed 
exterior light locations and provide final cut sheets/specifications for proposed 
exterior light                   fixtures prior to or concurrent with final plan application to 
ensure compliance with the Town’s lighting standards as well as consistency 
with fixtures                  found on the existing residential structure on the subject property. 

2. The Applicant shall provide the Town with an updated Grading and Drainage 
Plan to more clearly demonstrate that positive drainage will be provided 
around the structure, and that the drainage is maintained on the Jones’ 
property. 

3. The Applicant shall provide the Town with an updated Site and Landscape 
Plan that more clearly labels the 30-foot live stream/creek setback line. 

17



TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 9 

 

4. The Applicant shall address Intermountain Engineering’s concerns prior to, or 
concurrent with, the Final Plan application process. 

5. The Applicant is required to apply for a variance for relief from Section 16-2-
50 – Specific Lot Requirements and Dimensional Standards, Minturn 
Municipal Code for roof overhang encroachments into the live stream setback 
area as well as for any proposed safety fence improvement within the live 
stream setback area. 

 

18



19



LETTER mpp design shop 
  

 PO Box 288 

 Gypsum, CO 81637 

 (970) 390-4931 
 michael@mppdesignshop.com 

 

 

 

2005_Jones_letter-of-intent_03-16-2021.docx  Page 1 of 2 

March 16, 2021 

 

Tel:  (970) 827-5645 

Fax:  (970) 827-5545 

e-mail: planner@minturn.org 

 

Regarding: Jones Residence 

 

Location:  832 Main Street 

 Minturn, CO 81645 

 Parcel Number: 2103-351-02-003 

 South Minturn Addition, Lot 35 

 

This application is for Design Review approval of a new single family residence located at the above 

mentioned property. The proposed house will consist of a 2-car garage, four bedrooms, four and one-

half bathrooms, and a great room containing of the kitchen/living/dining areas. The structure will be 2-

stories with a partial unfinished basement and partial crawl space. The garage will be slab-on-grade. 

The mechanical room will be located in the basement.  

 

There are four parking spaces shown in the drawings, 2 covered spaces in the garage and 2 surface 

spaces in front of the garage. The driveway will be poured-in-place concrete and heated.  

 

There is an existing dwelling, shed and on-grade deck on the property. The existing dwelling and shed 

will be removed. The property is located on the river, and there is a 30’ setback from the high water 

mark, as shown on the architectural site plan. The existing deck is in this setback. It is proposed to keep a 

portion of the existing deck that is within this setback and repair as necessary to make it safe and 

useable. A large portion of the deck will have to be removed, as it puts the project over the allowable 

Impervious Surface Coverage allowance.  

 

The Eastern boundary of the property along the river has a mad-made rock wall as the river edge that is 

quite steep, and approximately 10’ tall above the average river height. There is an existing fence along  

the edge of the deck that is in a state of disrepair. It is proposed that a new safety fence be 

constructed along the edge of the property that would be approximately 3’-6” tall and consist of 4x4 

wood posts and a 4”x4” black welded wire mesh.  

 

A 6’ tall wood privacy fence is proposed along the north and south property lines of the property. The 

fence would extend from the front corners of the building to the back of the property to connect to the 

safety fence at the river edge. The Owner’s have small dogs and want to create a fenced area where 

they are safe from the edge of the steep river bank.  

 

  

Town of Minturn 

Attention:  Planning Department 

302 Pine Street 

P.O. Box 309 

Minturn, CO 81645 

20

mailto:michael@mppdesignshop.com


LETTER mpp design shop 
  

 PO Box 288 

 Gypsum, CO 81637 

 (970) 390-4931 
 michael@mppdesignshop.com 

 

 

 

2005_Jones_letter-of-intent_03-16-2021.docx  Page 2 of 2 

Of note for discussion of the Town Code is Section 16-2-50 Specific Lot Requirements and Dimensional 

Standards, (L): 

A maximum of eighteen (18) inches of roof eave may encroach into the required front, rear, and side 
yard setbacks. No encroachment of structures or roof eaves is permitted within the thirty-foot live 
stream setback area.  
 

It is proposed that on the East elevation of the building, roof overhangs at the great room on the main 

level and the master bedroom suite on the second level be allowed to encroach a maximum 

distance of 18” into the 30’ High Water Mark setback. No encroachment of the buiding structure’s 

foundation or walls is proposed. The roof overhangs would not pose any threat to maintaining or 

recreating the natural state of the land within the setback. 18” is proposed as the allowable 

encroachment amount as it is inline with the allowable roof overhang encroachment into other 

setbacks.  

 

 

Thank you for your consideration.  

 

SIGNED: Michael Pukas 

 

 
 

21

mailto:michael@mppdesignshop.com


Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

01

AERIAL VIEWS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 AERIAL VIEW NORTHEAST

3 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 AERIAL VIEW NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

22



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

02

PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1 PERSPECTIVE SOUTHEAST

2 PERSPECTIVE NORTHEAST

3 PERSPECTIVE SOUTHWEST

4 PERSPECTIVE NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

23



Project Address
832 Main Street
Minturn, CO 81645
Parcel Number: 2103-351-02-003
South Minturn Addition, Lot 35

Owner
Pamela & Craig Jones
265 Willow Glen Court 
Boulder, CO 80302
(720) 863-8824
craig@TPEBoulder.com

Architect
mpp design shop, inc. 
Michael Pukas
PO Box 288
Gypsum, CO 81637
(970) 390-4931
michael@mppdesignshop.com

General Contractor
K2 Mountain Consultants, LLC
Chris Kintner
PO Box 352
Eagle, CO 81631 
(970) 343-2766 
chrisk@k2mc.co 

Structural Engineer
Sundquist Design Group
Joe Sundquist
PO Box 676
Conifer, CO 80433 
(303) 941-7651
joe@sundquistdesign.com

Land Surveyor
Marcin Engineering, LLC
Antonio Vazquez
101 Eagle Raod, #5
PO Box 1062
Avon CO 81620
(970) 748-0274
tony@marcinengineering.com 

PROJECT DIRECTORY

PROJECT LOCATION:
832 MAIN STREET

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

0

COVER

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

ABBREVIATIONS

REM REMOVABLE
REOOM RECOMMENDED
REQ REQUIRE/REQUIRED
REQD REQUIRED
RESIL RESILIENT
REV REVISION/REVISED
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
RTD RATED
RTG RATING
RWL RAIN WATER LEADER

S SOUTH
SA SUPPLY AIR
SAF SELF ADHERED FLASHING
SC SOLID CORE
SCHED SCHEDULE
SD STORM DRAIN
SECT SECTION
SF SQUARE FEET/FOOT
SH SPRINKLER HEAD
SHR SHOWER
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SM SHEET METAL
SM SURFACE MOUNTED
SP STANDPIPE
SPEC SPECIFIED OR

SPECIFICATION
SPK SPRINKLER OR SPEAKER
SPKR SPEAKER
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
SSK SERVICE SINK
STA STATION
STC SOUND TRANSMISSION

COEFFICIENT
STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE
STRG STRINGER
STRUCT STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURAL
SUBCAT SUBCATEGORY
SUSP SUSPENDED
SYM SYMMETRICAL
SYS SYSTEM

T TREAD
T&B TOP AND BOTTOM
T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE
TB TOWEL BAR
TEL TELEPHONE/TELECOM
TELE TELEPHONE
TEMP TEMPERATURE
TEMP TEMPORARY
THK THICKNESS
THRU THROUGH
TKBD TACK BOARD
TLT TOILET
TMPD TEMPERED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOC TOP OF CONCRETE
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TS TUBE STEEL
TV TELEVISION
TYP TYPICAL

UNFIN UNFINISHED
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
URNL URINAL

VAC VENTILATION AND AIR
CONDITIONING

VAR VARIES
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VEST VESTIBULE
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD
VP VISION PANEL
VR VAPOR RETARDER
VT VINYL TILE
VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W WIDE/WEST
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WC WATER CLOSET
WD WOOD
WIN WINDOW
WM WIRE MESH
WP WATERPROOF/WATERPROO

FING
WPM WATERPROOF MEMBRANE
WS WEATHER-STRIPPING
WSCT WAINSCOT
WT WEIGHT
WV WATER VALVE
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WWM WELDED WIRE MESH

ABBREVIATIONS

JT JOINT

KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

LAM LAMINATE
LAV LAVATORY
LB POUNDS
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LT LIGHT

MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MED MEDIUM
MEMBR MEMBRANE
MFR MANUFACTURER
MH MAN HOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
MR MOISTURE RESISTANT
MTD MOUNTED
MTG MOUNTING
MTL METAL
MULL MULLION

(N) NEW
N NORTH
NA NOT APPLICABLE
NC NOISE CRITERIA
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NON
COMB

NON COMBUSTIBLE

NTS NOT TO SCALE

OA OUTSIDE AIR
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OD OVERFLOW DRAIN
OFCI OWNER FURNISHED,

CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFF OFFICE
OFOI OWNER FURNISHED, OWNER

INSTALLED
OH OVERHEAD
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
ORD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

P PAINT
PAV PAVING
PBD PARTICLE BOARD
PC PRECAST
PDF POWER DRIVEN FASTENER
PERF PERFORATED
PERIM PERIMETER
PERP PERPENDICULAR
PI. PLATE
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLAS PLASTER
PLBG PLUMBING
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PLYWD PLYWOOD
PNL PANEL
PNT PAINT OR PAINTED
POL POLISHED
PR PAIR
PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PROJ PROJECT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PT POINT
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PTD PAINTED
PTN PARTITION
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

QT QUARRY TILE
QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS/RISER
RA RETURN AIR
RAD RADIUS
RB RESILIENT BASE
RBR RUBBER
RCP REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
RD ROOF DRAIN
REC RECESSED
RECPT RECEPTACLE
REF REFERENCE
REFR REFRIGERATOR
REG REGISTER
REINF REINFORCED REINFORCING
REL RELOCATE

ABBREVIATIONS

EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRICAL
ELEV ELEVATOR
EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE
ENG ENGINEER
EP ELECTRICAL PANEL
EPDM ETHYLENE PROPYLENE

DIENE M-CLASS
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
EXH EXHAUST
EXIST EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR

FA FIRE ALARM
FB FACE BRICK
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FD FLOOR DRAIN OR FIRE

DEPARTMENT
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT

CONNECTION
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FF&E FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND

EQUIPMENT
FFB FLUSH FLOOR BOX
FFEL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
FH FLAT HEAD
FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET
FIN FINISH
FIXT FIXTURE
FLASH FLASHING
FLR FLOOR
FLUOR FLUORESCENT
FND FOUNDATION
FO FACE OF
FP FIRE PROTECTION
FPG FIREPROOFING
FR FIRE RESISTANT
FRC FIBER REINFORCED

CONCRETE
FRT FIRE RETARDANT TREATED
FT FEET/FOOT
FTG FOOTING
FURN FURNITURE
FURR FURRING
FWC FABRIC WALL COVERING
FWP FABRIC WRAPPED PANEL

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GB GRAB BAR
GC GENERAL CONTRACT(OR)
GEN GENERAL
GFRC GLASS FIBER REINFORCED

CONCRETE
GL GLASS
GLAZ GLAZING
GRAN GRANULAR
GRD GROUND
GRFG GLASS FIBER REINFORCED

GYPSUM
GSM GALVANIZED SHEET METAL
GV GAS VALVE
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD
GYP GYPSUM

H HIGH/HEIGHT
HB HOSE BIBB
HC HANDICAPPED
HDWD HARDWOOD
HDWR HARDWARE
HGT HEIGHT
HM HOLLOW METAL
HNDRL HANDRAIL
HO HOLD OPEN
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HR HOUR
HRC HOSE REEL CABINET
HTG HEATING
HVAC HEATING VENTILATION AND

AIR CONDITIONING
HW HOT WATER

ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IN INCH/INCHES
INCAND INCANDESCENT
INCL INCLUDED/INCLUDING
INFO INFORMATION
INSUL INSULATION
INSUL INSULATED OR INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
INTERM INTERMEDIATE
INV INVERT

JAN JANITOR
JC JANITOR'S CLOSET
JST JOIST

ABBREVIATIONS

& AND
@ AT
AB ANCHOR BOLT
AC AIR CONDITIONING
ACC ACCESSIBLE
ACOUST ACOUSTICAL
ACT ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE
AD AREA DRAIN
ADJ ADJACENT
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
AGGR AGGREGATE
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
ANOD ANODIZED
APC ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING
APPROX APPROXIMATE
ARCH ARCHITECTURAL
ASPH ASPHALT
ATTN ATTENTION
AUTO AUTOMATIC
AV AUDIOVISUAL

BD BOARD
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK
BLKG BLOCKING
BM BEAM
BO BOTTOM OF
BOT BOTTOM
BRG BEARING
BRK BRICK
BRKT BRACKET
BSMNT BASEMENT

C CHANNEL
CAB CABINET
CAT CATEGORY
CB CATCH BASIN
CB CEMENT BOARD
CBU CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNIT
CC CENTER TO CENTER
CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION
CEM CEMENT
CER CERAMIC
CG CORNER GUARD
CH CHILLER
CI CAST IRON
CIP CAST-lN-PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTERLINE
CLG CEILING
CLR CLEAR
CNTR COUNTER
CO CLEANOUT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
COND CONDITION
CONN CONNECTION
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONTR CONTRACTOR
COORD COORDINATE
CORR CORRIDOR
CPT CARPET
CT CERAMIC TILE
CTR CENTER
CTSK COUNTERSUNK
CW COLD WATER

(D) DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
D DEEP, DEPTH
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DEMO DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
DEPT DEPARTMENT
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIA DIAMETER
DIFF DIFFUSER
DIM DIMENSION
DIMS DIMENSIONS
DISP DISPENSER
DIV DIVISION
DMPF DAMP PROOFING
DN DOWN
DO DOOR OPENING
DR DOOR
DRN DRAIN
DS DOWNSPOUT
DS DOWN SPOUT
DTL DETAIL
DW DISHWASHER
DWG DRAWING
DWR DRAWER

(E) EXISTING
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
E EAST
EA EACH
EB EXPANSION BOLT

GENERAL NOTES
1 ALL WORK SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL

CODES, LAWS, PERMITS AND ORDINANCES, AND SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE HIGHEST
STANDARDS OF CRAFTSMANSHIP BY JOURNEYMEN OF THE APPROPRIATE TRADES.

2 THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND
SERVICES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
(G.C.) SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING WORK.

3 IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE G.C. TO BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT ANY
CONDITIONS WHICH WILL NOT PERMIT CONSTRUCTION ACCORDING TO THE INTENTIONS OF THESE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (CD'S), AND TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AT ONCE IF ANY DISCREPANCIES
APPEAR IN THE CD'S, OR BETWEEN THE CD'S AND EXISTING CONDITIONS.  IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT TO PROVIDE DETAILS AND/OR DIRECTIONS REGARDING
DESIGN INTENT WHERE IT IS ALTERED BY EXISTING CONDITIONS OR WHERE NEGLECTED IN THE
DOCUMENTS.

4 SHOULD A CONFLICT OCCUR IN OR BETWEEN DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS,  THE
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE, UNLESS A WRITTEN DECISION FROM THE ARCHITECT
HAS BEEN OBTAINED WHICH DESCRIBES A CLARIFICATION OR ALTERNATE METHOD AND/OR
MATERIALS.

5 DIMENSIONS: A) ALL DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS.; B) ALL PLAN
DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CONCRETE, FACE OF STUD, AND CENTER LINE OF COLUMN/BEAM,
U.O.N.; C) FLOOR TO FLOOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD SUBSURFACE TO TOP OF
PLYWOOD SUBSURFACE, U.O.N.; D) VERIFY IN FIELD (V.I.F.) ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS DIMENSIONS,
LOCATIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO NEW CONSTRUCTION.

6 THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ANY MATERIALS PROPOSED FOR SUBSTITUTION TO THE
ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BEFORE THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. WORK
SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPROVED SAMPLES.

7 THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT REQUIRED SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BEFORE THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE
APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS.

8 THE G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY AND CARE OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION, FOR COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE O.S.H.A. REGULATIONS, AND
FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL WORK UNTIL IT IS DELIVERED COMPLETED TO THE OWNER.

9 THE G.C. SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE ALL OPENINGS THROUGH FLOORS, CEILINGS, AND
WALLS WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND ELECTRICAL
DRAWINGS.

10 THE JOB SITE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CLEAN, ORDERLY CONDITION, FREE OF DEBRIS AND
LITTER, AND SHALL NOT BE UNREASONABLY ENCUMBERED.  EACH SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS AS OF RESULT OF HIS/HER OPERATION UPON COMPLETION OF
HIS/HER WORK.

11 THE G.C. SHALL PERFORM ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION
FITS FLUSH AND SEAMLESSLY WITH ADJACENT EXISTING CONDITIONS, AND SHALL NOT ENDANGER
ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS OR OTHER WORK.

12 THE G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY BLOCKING, BACKING, AND FRAMING FOR LIGHT
FIXTURES, ELECTRICAL UNITS, A.C. EQUIPMENT, RECESSED ITEMS, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS AS
REQUIRED.

13 ALL CONSTRUCTION, STAGING, CONTRACTOR PARKING AND MATERIALS STORAGE SHALL BE
CONFINED TO THE LIMITS OF THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY AND THE IMMEDIATE PERIMETER OF THE
EXISTING BUILDING. ALL ACTIVITY PERFORMED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONTAINED
ON THE PROJECT PROPERTY.

14 CHANGES TO THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND MAINTAINED
ON-SITE FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT FOR CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION.

15 AS-BUILT DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWN/COUNTY, IF REQUIRED.
16 UTILITY METER LOCATIONS TO BE APPROVED BY UTILITY COMPANIES.
17 ALL INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2x4, U.O.N.
18 ALL INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2x6, U.O.N. SEE STRUCTURAL DWG'S FOR SPEC'S
19 ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6, U.O.N. SEE STRUCTURAL DWG'S FOR SPEC'S
20 ALL HORIZONTAL FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF WOOD FRAMING, U.O.N.
21 ALL VERTICAL FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE FROM THE T.O. PLYWOOD, U.O.N.
22 ALL HORIZONTAL DIMENSIONS FOR OPENINGS ARE TO THE CENTER LINE OF R.O.
23 ALL VERTICAL DIMENSIONS FOR OPENINGS ARE TO THE TOP OF R.O.

SITE NOTES
1 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL IN CONFORMANCE WITH

TOWN/COUNTY GUIDELINES.
2 THE CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE IS THE CONTRACT LINE. DO NOT DISTURB ANY EXISTING TREES OR

VEGETATION DESIGNATED TO REMAIN OR LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE
WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND THE TOWN/COUNTY.

3 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING SITE INFORMATION, INCLUDING STRUCTURES,
UTILITIES, PROPERTY LINES, LIMITS OF ROADWAYS, AND CURBS AND GUTTERS THAT MAY AFFECT
THE SCOPE OF WORK PRIOR TO BEGINNING SITE CONSTRUCTION.

4 EXISTING UTILITIES ARE INDICATED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT INTENDED TO SHOW EXACT
LOCATION. THE ARCHITECT IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
OR STRUCTURES, OR ANYTHING NOT SHOWN OR DETAILED AND INSTALLED BY ANY OTHER
CONTRACT. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND MAINTAIN THE
LOCATION DURING ALL PHASES OF THE WORK. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES TO UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES AND ANY INJURIES THEREFROM.
RESTORATION OF ANY UTILITIES DAMAGED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AT THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

5 CONFORM TO EAGLE RIVER WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER
CONSTRUCTION. PROVIDE SEWER CLEANOUT WITH LOCATION TO BE REVIEWED BY TOWN
ENGINEER.

6 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DRAWINGS SHOWING PROPOSED UTILITY SERVICE
CONNECTIONS FOR THE ENGINEER'S REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

7 ROAD CUTS AND ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION IN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN
GUIDELINES.

8 ALL COMPACTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOILS REPORT PREPARED BY THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

9 PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF ALL DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS.

10 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY PROTECT
AND MAINTAIN HIS WORK FOR THE DURATION OF THIS CONTRACT.

11 THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT SPECIFY SAFETY MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, METHODS OR SEQUENCING,
TO PROTECT PERSONS AND PROPERTY. IT SHALL BE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO DIRECT AND IMPLEMENT SAFETY OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES TO
PROTECT THE OWNER, OTHER CONTRACTORS, THE PUBLIC AND OTHERS.

12 ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES.
13 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL EMPLOY A LICENSED SURVEYOR TO ESTABLISH ALL WORK LINES.
14 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL STAKE OUT ALL AREAS, INCLUDING WALKS, PAVEMENTS, WALLS, POOLS

AND FENCES AND SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK.

15 CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES WITH GRADES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY AND PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

16 ALL FINISHED GRADES SHALL PROVIDE FOR NATURAL RUNOFF OF WATER WITHOUT LOW SPOTS
OR POCKETS. SET FLOW LINES ACCURATELY AND PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2.5% GRADIENT UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTES.

17 GRADUALLY ROUND OFF TOPS AND TOES OF ALL PLANTED SLOPES, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
IN GRADING DETAILS.

18 GRADE AWAY FROM ALL BUILDINGS AT A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 10% IN UNPAVED AREAS AND
MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2% IN PAVED AREAS.

19 CLEANOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CHANGES IN LINES AND/OR GRADE OR THE SANITARY
SEWER SERVICE.

20 CONFORM TO TOWN/COUNTY STANDARDS FOR WATER CONSTRUCTION. MAINTAIN 10 FEET
MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER UNDERGROUND SERVICE PIPES. MAINTAIN
SEVEN FEET MINIMUM COVER AT UNDERGROUND WATER SERVICE AND ASSOCIATED LINES. NEW
CURB STOPS AND SERVICE LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR EACH UNIT. CURB STOPS SHALL
LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY LINE IN A SPOT APPROVED BY THE TOWN PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR.

21 IF UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS ARE NOT KNOWN AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT SUBMISSION,
LOCATIONS TO BE COORDINATED AND APPROVED BY TOWN/COUNTY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS
IN ADVANCE.

SHEET INDEX

0 COVER
01 AERIAL VIEWS
02 PERSPECTIVE VIEWS
TS TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
A000 LOT COVERAGE
AS101 SITE PLAN
A100 AREAS, SCHEDULES
A101 FOUNDATION PLAN
A102 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
A103 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A104 UPPER LEVEL  FLOOR PLAN
A105 ROOF PLAN
A201 EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
A202 WEST & NORTH ELEVATIONS
A301 BUILDING SECTIONS
A302 BUILDING SECTIONS
A304 BUILDING SECTIONS
A305 BUILDING SECTIONS

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1" = 10'-0"
2 VICINITY MAP

24



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

01

AERIAL VIEWS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 AERIAL VIEW NORTHEAST

3 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 AERIAL VIEW NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

25



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

02

PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1 PERSPECTIVE SOUTHEAST

2 PERSPECTIVE NORTHEAST

3 PERSPECTIVE SOUTHWEST

4 PERSPECTIVE NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

26



7883

7883

7885

7884
78

84

7884

7884

78
83

78
83

7882

78
83

7881
7882

7883

7877
7878

78797875

7880

7872

7873

7874

7876
7877

7878
7879

7881

7875
7880

7873
78747876787778787879

7881 7875
78747876

TOPOGRAPHIC MAP
LOT 35, SOUTH MINTURN ADDITION

Town of Minturn, County of Eagle,
State of Colorado

EXISTING CONDITIONS SITE MAP
LOT 35, SOUTH MINTURN ADDITION

Section 35, Township 5S , Range 81W of the 6th Principal Meridian
County of Eagle, State of Colorado

GRAPHIC SCALE

(IN FEET)
1 inch = 10 ft.

MARCIN ENGINEERING LLC
101 EAGLE RD, #5

P.O. BOX 1062
AVON, CO 81620
(970) 748-0274

27

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
wv

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado law you MUST commence any legal  action  based upon any defect in this survey within three years  after you  first discovered  such defect.  In no event, may any action based  upon any defect in  this survey be commenced more  than ten years from the date of certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING: C:\Dropbox (Marcin Engineering)\Projects\2020\20074-832 Main Street Minturn\dwg\SUR\20074-ILC-Topo.dwgC:\Dropbox (Marcin Engineering)\Projects\2020\20074-832 Main Street Minturn\dwg\SUR\20074-ILC-Topo.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION Lot 35, South Minturn Addition to the Town of Minturn, recorded on March 1, 1978 at Reception No. 163774 at the Office of the Clerk and Recorder, County of Eagle, State of Colorado. NOTES 1) Survey Date: September 22, 2020. 2) Contour interval: 1-foot. 3) Elevation datum: Marcin Engineering control point #58, CDOT Minturn Resurfacing Project. Elevation = 7894.52.  4) This Survey does not constitute a boundary survey nor any investigation into record easements or encumbrances associated with this property.  No Title Commitment was supplied to the Surveyor. 5) Utilities are shown approximately and should be field verified prior to excavation. 6) Marcin Engineering LLC does not warrant or certify to the integrity of any Digital Data supplied in conjunction with this map and survey. 7) STREET ADDRESS: 832 Main Street, Minturn, CO 81645. 8) Parcel Boundary was based on the found 2" aluminum cap at the southern property corner of Lot 35. 9) This is not a monumented survey, Land Survey Plat, or Improvement Survey plat. No boundary resolution was performed in making this survey. All lot lines, setback lines, and easement lines shown hereon should be considered approximate and should not be relied upon for the placement of any future improvements. 10) No Title Commitment was performed for this survey. 11) High water mark: No high water mark was visible. Assume 100-year flood elevation is equal to high water mark. High water flood elevation of 7875 feet was obtained from Eagle County FEMA information collaboration on Eagle County GIS website. SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION I, Raymond M. Elko, a Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado, hereby certify that this Existing Conditions Site Map of 832 MAIN STREET was done by me or under my direct supervision and that both are accurate to the best of my knowledge.          Raymond M. Elko, PLS 38444          Colorado Professional           Land Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/23/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20074

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
wv

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35 832 MAIN ST 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET  US HIGHWAY 24 80' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE STORY WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE STORY WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 37902

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROADWAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S38°08'00"W 105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°38'40"W 52.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°03'26"E 123.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°01'00"E 50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEIGHBORING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD/HIGH WATER MARK (APPROX.) ELEVATION: 7875



LOT 35
832 MAIN ST
0.13 ACRES

N
3
8
°
0
3
'2
6
"E
 
12
3
.4
5
'

S
3
8
°
0
8
'0
0
"W
 
10
5
.0
0
'

N69°38'40"W 52.27'

S49°
01'00"E 50.00'

N
EI
G
H
B
O
R
IN
G
 H
O
U
S
E

M
AIN STREET

US H
IGH

W
AY 24

80' R.O.W
.

wv

9' x 19'PARKING
SPACE

9' x 19'PARKING
SPACE

 7871 

 7872 

 7873  7873 

 7874 

 7875 
 7876 

 7877 
 7878 

 7879 

 7880 

 7881 

 7882 

 7883 

 7872 

 7873 

 7874 
 7875  7876  7877 

 7878 
 7879 

 7880 
 7881 

 7882 

 7
88

3 

 7
88

4 

 78
85 

 7884 

 78
84 

 78
8
5 

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

LOT 35
832 MAIN ST
0.13 ACRES

N
3
8
°
0
3
'2
6
"E
 
12
3
.4
5
'

S
3
8
°
0
8
'0
0
"W
 
10
5
.0
0
'

N69°38'40"W 52.27'

S49°
01'00"E 50.00'

N
EI
G
H
B
O
R
IN
G
 H
O
U
S
E

M
AIN STREET

US H
IGH

W
AY 24

80' R.O.W
.

wv

9' x 19'PARKING
SPACE

9' x 19'PARKING
SPACE

 7871 

 7872 

 7873  7873 

 7874 

 7875 

 7876 
 7877 

 7878 

 7879 

 7880 

 7881 

 7882 

 78
83 

 7884 

 7872 

 7873 

 7874 

 7875  7876  7877  7878  7879 
 7880 
 7881 

 7882 

 7
88

3 

 7884 

 78
85 

 78
8
5 

2' - 0"

9.
0
'

6' TALL WOOD FENCE 
WITH GATE

6' TALL WOOD FENCE 

3'-6" TALL WOOD 
FENCE W/ 4x4 WIRE 
MESH

EXTENTS OF EXISTING 
DECK TO REMAIN

EXISTING DECK & SHED 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GROUND 
SURFACE TO BE 

RESTORED TO NATURAL 
STATE WITH NATIVE GRASS 
SEED MIX; PROVIDE TEMP 
IRRIGATION FOR 2YR MIN, 
OR UNTIL ESTABLISHED.

HEATED CONCRETE 
DRIVEWAY AND 
PARKING AREA

HEATED STAMPED 
CONCRETE WALKWAY

SN
O
W
 S

TO
R
AG

E

PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL 
SILT FENCE TO REMAIN INTACT 
UNTIL FINAL SITE GRADING IS 
COMPLETE.  

GAS METER LOCATED 
UNDER FLOOR 

OVERHANG ABOVE

GAS AND ELECTRIC 
MAIN UTILITY LINES TO 
CONNECT TO SERVICE 

AT STREET

WATER MAIN LINE TO CONNECT 
TO SERVICE AT STREET; LOCATE 
WATER METER AT MECHANICAL 
ROOM IN BASEMENT

EXISTING CONCRETE 

SIDEWALK

SNO
W
 STO

RAG
E

EXISTING GROUND 
SURFACE TO BE 

RESTORED TO NATURAL 
STATE WITH NATIVE GRASS 
SEED MIX; PROVIDE TEMP 
IRRIGATION FOR 2YR MIN, 
OR UNTILL ESTABLISHED.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE OF 
30' HWM SETBACK TO BE RESEEDED 
WITH DROUGHT-TOLERANT BLUE 
GRASS SEED MIX. PROVIDE 
PERMANENT IRRIGATION WITH CLOCK 
TIMER. 

PROVIDE TEMPORARY DRIP 
IRRIGATION AT ALL PLANTINGS 
FOR 2 YEARS MIN, OR UNTIL 
ESTABLISHED (TYP). 

1

2

2

2

2

2

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

AS101

SITE PLAN

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1" = 10'-0"
1 SITE PLAN

0 20' 30' 40'10'

Graphic Scale: 1 inch = 10 feet

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1" = 10'-0"
2 LANDSCAPE PLAN Planting Schedule

Type
Mark Count Type

1 1 Chokecherry/Prunus virginiana
2 5 Quaking aspen/Populus tremuloides
Grand total: 6

28



888 SF

UNFINISHED
BASEMENT LEVEL

AREA

554 SF

GARAGE AREA

1,336 SF

LOWER LEVEL
AREA

1,427 SF

UPPER LEVEL AREA

5,695 SF

LOT AREA

33 SF

PORCH LOT
COVERAGE 1,919 SF

BUILDING LOT
COVERAGE

123 SF

EXISTING DECK
COVERAGE

628 SF

DRIVEWAY
COVERAGE

147 SF

SNOW STORAGE

44 SF

WALKWAY
COVERAGE

78 SF

SNOW STORAGE

5,508 SF

EFFECTIVE LOT
AREA

1,919 SF

BUILDING LOT
COVERAGE

33 SF

PORCH LOT
COVERAGE

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A100

AREAS, SCHEDULES

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

BUILDING LOT COVERAGE

PORCH LOT COVERAGE 33 SF
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE 1,919 SF

1,952 SF

LIVEABLE FLOOR AREA

UNFINISHED BASEMENT LEVEL AREA 888 SF
LOWER LEVEL AREA 1,336 SF
UPPER LEVEL AREA 1,427 SF

3,651 SF

GARAGE AREA

GARAGE AREA 554 SF
554 SF

TOTAL BUILDING AREA

UNFINISHED BASEMENT LEVEL AREA 888 SF
GARAGE AREA 554 SF
LOWER LEVEL AREA 1,336 SF
UPPER LEVEL AREA 1,427 SF
TOTAL BUILDING AREA 4,205 SF

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 BASEMENT LEVEL AREA PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 LOWER LEVEL AREA PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"
3 UPPER LEVEL AREA PLAN

1" = 10'-0"
4 LOT AREA

1" = 10'-0"
6 IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE

LOT AREA & ALLOWABLE COVERAGE

EFFECTIVE LOT AREA BUILDING LOT COVERAGE
- 40%

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
COVERAGE - 50%

5,508 SF 2,203 SF 2,754 SF

1" = 10'-0"
5 EFFECTIVE LOT AREA

LOT AREA

Name Area

LOT AREA 5,695 SF
EFFECTIVE LOT AREA 5,508 SF

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
COVERAGE

PORCH LOT COVERAGE 33 SF
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE 1,919 SF
EXISTING DECK COVERAGE 123 SF
DRIVEWAY COVERAGE 628 SF
WALKWAY COVERAGE 44 SF

2,747 SF

1" = 10'-0"
7 BUILDING LOT COVERAGE

SNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE 147 SF
SNOW STORAGE 78 SF
TOTAL BUILDING AREA 225 SF

29



1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

3 3

2

A304

2

A304

4 4

D

D1

A305

1

A305

2 2

8 8

E

E

1 1

C

C

A

A

F

F

G

G 2

A305

2

A305

3

A305

3

A305

3'-0" 5'-6" 46'-0"

H

H

3
8
'-
0

"

11
'-
3
"

11
'-
9
"

6
'-
6
"

8
'-
6
"

3
8
'-
0

"

1'
-0

"
12

'-
6
"

7'
-6

"
17

'-
0

"

54'-6"

7 7

B

B

5 5

J

J

8
"

I

I

UNFINISHED
BASEMENT

CRAWLSPACE

SLAB ON
GRADE6 6

1

A301

1

A301

2

A301

2

A301

1

A304

1

A304

56'-3"

6" 1'-3" 24'-0" 21'-6" 5'-3" 3'-9"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A101

FOUNDATION PLAN

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 FOUNDAITON  PLAN

30



UP

UP

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

3 3

2

A304

2

A304

4 4

D

D

2 2

8 8

E

E

1 1

C

C

A

A

F

F

G

G 2

A305

2

A305

3

A305

3

A305

56'-3"

6" 1'-3" 24'-0" 21'-6" 5'-3" 3'-9"

3
8
'-
0

"

2
3
'-
0

"
15

'-
0

"

3
8
'-
0

"

56'-3"

4'-9" 51'-6"

1'
-0

"
2
0

'-
0

"
2
'-
0

"
15

'-
0

"

H

H

7 7

B

B

5 5

J

J

6
'-
6
"

8
'-
6
"

I

I

MECHANICAL

CLOSET

UNFINISHED
BASEMENT

8"4" 9'-5" 3 1/2" 7'-3 1/2" 3 1/2" 36'-11 1/2" 4"8"

8
"

4
"

15
'-
0

"
4
"

8
"

CRAWLSPACESLAB ON
GRADE

8
"

4
"

6
'-
6
"

4
"

8
"

11'-3"

3'-0" 3'-0"

6'-0"

3
'-
0

"

6 6

1

A301

1

A301

2

A301

2

A301

1

A304

1

A304

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A102

BASEMENT FLOOR
PLAN

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

31



UP DN

D
W

DW

Range

R
EF

.

9'
 x

 1
8
'

P
A
R

K
IN

G
S
P
A
C
E

9'
 x

 1
8
'

P
A
R

K
IN

G
S
P
A
C
E

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

3 3

2

A304

2

A304

4 4

D

D1

A305

1

A305

2 2

8 8

E

E

1 1

C

C

A

A

F

F

G

G 2

A305

2

A305

3

A305

3

A305

1'-3" 24'-0" 21'-6" 5'-3" 3'-9"

1'
-0

"
12

'-
6
"

7'
-6

"
17

'-
0

"

11
'-
3
"

11
'-
9
"

15
'-
0

"

10'-3" 46'-0"

3
8
'-
0

"

3
8
'-
0

"

56'-3"

H

H

7 7

5 1/2" 23'-1" 5 1/2" 6'-0 1/2" 5 1/2" 2'-2"3 1/2" 12'-1" 5 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

12
'-
2
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

 1
/2

"

B

B

5 5

5 1/2"

5'-7"

3 1/2"

3'-11"

5 1/2"

7'-3 1/2"

3 1/2"

37'-6"

5 1/2"

J

J

6
'-
8
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
5
"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

1'
-6

"

5
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

4
'-
2
"

5
 1

/2
"

9'
-1

1"

5
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

6
'-
0

"
3
 1

/2
"

10
'-
11

"
3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
7"

5
 1

/2
" 3'-5"

3 1/2"

2'-10"

3 1/2"

7'-7 1/2"

3 1/2"

5'-0 1/2"

5 1/2"

6
'-
6
"

8
'-
6
"

3'-6"

56'-3"

4'-9"

I

I

GARAGE

STORAGE

MUDROOM

BEDROOM 1

BATH 1

PWDR COAT

PANTRY

KITCHEN

GREAT ROOM

ENTRY

6'-0" 1'-0"

4
'-
3
 1

/4
"

7'-0"

10'-6"

10
'-
11

 5
/8

"

6"

2
'-
3
"

EQ

EQ

20.0°

4
'-
0

"
8
"

6
'-
6
"

10
'-
6
"

5'-10
 3/4"

1'
-9

 1
/2

"

5'-6 1/2"

6
'-
0

 1
/2

"
2
'-
9
"

2'-9" 17'-4 1/2" 19'-7 1/2" 6'-6" 10'-0"

GAS METER

6 6

EXISTING DECK TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DECK TO REMAIN

30' SETBACL FROM HIGH WATER MARK

1'-6"

1'
-6

"

1'-
6"

1'
-6

"

5' SIDE YARD 
SETBACK

5' SIDE YARD 
SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD 
SETBACK

MECHANICAL FLUE 
CHASE

1

A301

1

A301

2

A301

2

A301

1

A304

1

A304

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A103

LOWER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

32



DryerWasher

DN

DN

D
W

R
EF

.

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

3 3

2

A304

2

A304

4 4

D

D1

A305

1

A305

2 2

8 8

E

E

1 1

C

C

A

A

F

F

G

G 2

A305

2

A305

3

A305

3

A305

1'-3" 24'-0" 8'-0" 13'-6" 5'-3" 3'-9"

4'-3" 5'-6" 22'-0" 24'-0"

2
3
'-
0

"
15

'-
0

"

3
8
'-
0

"

55'-9"

51'-6"

H

H

7 7

11
'-
3
"

11
'-
9
"

B

B

5 5

5
 1

/2
"

10
'-
9 

1/
2
"

5
 1

/2
"

11
'-
3
 1

/2
"

5 1/2" 11'-1" 3 1/2"2'-2"3 1/2" 9'-3" 5 1/2"0" 7'-6 1/2" 5 1/2" 13'-0 1/2" 5 1/2"

J

J

5 1/2" 2'-8" 5 1/2" 2'-11" 5 1/2" 8'-1 1/2" 3 1/2" 4'-7" 3 1/2" 6'-6"

3
8
'-
0

"

1'
-0

"
12

'-
6
"

7'
-6

"
17

'-
0

"

5
 1

/2
"

12
'-
0

 1
/2

"
5
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

 1
/2

"
5
 1

/2
"

6
'-
6
"

8
'-
6
"

5
 1

/2
"

7'
-1

"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
5
"

5
 1

/2
"

7'
-1

 1
/2

"
3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
5
"

5
 1

/2
"

5 1/2"

9'-0"

3 1/2"

7'-1"

3 1/2"

6
'-
6
"

5
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

 1
/2

"

I

I

11'-1"

3 1/2"

2'-2"

3 1/2"

7'-3"

3 1/2"

3'-5" 5 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

3
'-
5
"

3
 1

/2
"

9'
-4

"

BEDROOM 3 BATH 3

LAUNDRY

BEDROOM 2

BATH 2

MASTER
CLOSET

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER BATH

LOFT

E
Q

E
Q

5'-3"

8" 3'-0" 4'-0" 10'-4" 9'-9 1/4"

EQ EQ

8
"

6
"

8
"

8" 8"

8
"

2
'-
0

"

6 6

1

A301

1

A301

2

A301

2

A301

1

A304

1

A304

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A104

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

33



1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

3 3

2

A304

2

A304

4 4

D

D1

A305

1

A305

2 2

8 8

E

E

1 1

C

C

A

A

F

F

G

G 2

A305

2

A305

3

A305

3

A305

H

H

7 7

B

B

5 5

J

J

I

I

1'-6"

2
.0

:1
2

10
.0

:1
2

10
.0

:1
2 10

.0
:1
2

2
.0

:1
2

10
.0

:1
2

2
.0

:1
2

2.0:12

2.0:12

1'
-6

"

6"

6 6

1'-6"

6
"

1'-0"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"

1'-0"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"
1'
-6

"

1'-0"

56'-3"

1'-3" 24'-0" 21'-6" 5'-3" 3'-9"

3
8
'-
0

"

13
'-
6
"

7'
-6

"
17

'-
0

"

56'-3"

10'-3" 46'-0"

3
8
'-
0

"

2
3
'-
0

"
15

'-
0

"

11
'-
3
"

11
'-
9
"

1

A301

1

A301

2

A301

2

A301

1

A304

1

A304

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A105

ROOF PLAN

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ROOF PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

34



T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302

2

A3023

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

2 81

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

8
'-
0

"
10

'-
0

"
6
'-
3
"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

9'
-0

"

12
'-
0

"

7

6
"

5

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"

12
'-
0

"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

E
Q

E
Q

@
 M

ID
-P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

2
7'
-0

 3
/4

" 
B

UI
L
D

IN
G

 H
E
IG

H
T

61

A301

2

A301

11

3

6

3

10

5

6

7

9

12

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

2

A304

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

D

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

1

A305E C AFG 2

A305

3

A305

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

H BJ

8
'-
0

"
10

'-
0

"
6
'-
3
"

9'
-0

"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

I

8"

8"

6"

1

A304

1

11

5

3

2

4

8

9

6

7

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A201

EAST & SOUTH
ELEVATIONS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 SOUTH ELEVATION

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

EXTERIOR METERIAL LEGEND

Key Material Manufacturer Model Color Finish Notes

1 APHALT SHINGLES GAF WEATHERED
WOOD

2 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF DARK GRAY PRE-FINISHED
PAINT

3 2x10 FASCIA, WOOD CHARCOAL
GRAY

OPAQUE STAIN

4 METAL FASCIA CHARCOAL
GRAY

PRE-FINISHED
PAINT

5 VERTICAL BARN WOOD SIDING NATURAL
WHEATHERED

6 HORIZONTAL SIDING MIXED BROWN
7 CORRUGATED METAL SIDING PRE-FINISHED

PAINT
8 METAL PANEL SIDING PLATINUM PRE-FINISHED

PAINT
9 WOOD FRAME ALUMNIUM CLAD

WINDOWS
BLACK PRE-FINISHED

PAINT
10 METAL RAILING BLACK POWDER

COATED
11 MASONRY BLOCK BUFF
12 EXTERIOR LIGHTING BLACK PAINT EXTERIOR FULL CUT OFF, DARK SKY

COMPLIANT WALL SCONCE

35



T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302
2

A302 3

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

28 1

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

7

8
'-
0

"
10

'-
0

"
6
"

9'
-0

"

5

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

12
'-
0

"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

6 1

A301

2

A301

2

3

6

9

3

86

7

3

5

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

2

A304

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

D

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

1

A305 ECA F G2

A305

3

A305

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

HB J

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

I1

A304

1

2

3

9

6

7

10

5

3

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A202

WEST & NORTH
ELEVATIONS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH ELEVATION

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

EXTERIOR METERIAL LEGEND

Key Material Manufacturer Model Color Finish Notes

1 APHALT SHINGLES GAF WEATHERED
WOOD

2 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF DARK GRAY PRE-FINISHED
PAINT

3 2x10 FASCIA, WOOD CHARCOAL
GRAY

OPAQUE STAIN

4 METAL FASCIA CHARCOAL
GRAY

PRE-FINISHED
PAINT

5 VERTICAL BARN WOOD SIDING NATURAL
WHEATHERED

6 HORIZONTAL SIDING MIXED BROWN
7 CORRUGATED METAL SIDING PRE-FINISHED

PAINT
8 METAL PANEL SIDING PLATINUM PRE-FINISHED

PAINT
9 WOOD FRAME ALUMNIUM CLAD

WINDOWS
BLACK PRE-FINISHED

PAINT
10 METAL RAILING BLACK POWDER

COATED
11 MASONRY BLOCK BUFF
12 EXTERIOR LIGHTING BLACK PAINT EXTERIOR FULL CUT OFF, DARK SKY

COMPLIANT WALL SCONCE

36



T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

2

A304

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

D

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

1

A305E C AFG 2

A305

3

A305

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

H BJ

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

I 1

A304

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

2

A304

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

D

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

1

A305E C AFG 2

A305

3

A305

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

H BJ

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

I 1

A304

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A301

BUILDING SECTIONS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST-WEST SECTION 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST-WEST SECTION 2

37



T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

2

A304

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

D

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

1

A305E C AFG 2

A305

3

A305

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

H BJ

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

I 1

A304

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

2

A304

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

D

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

1

A305E C AFG 2

A305

3

A305

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

H BJ

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

I 1

A304

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A302

BUILDING SECTIONS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST-WEST SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST-WEST SECTION 4

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

38



T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302
2

A3023

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

2 81

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

75

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

61

A301

2

A301

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302
2

A3023

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

2 81

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

75

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

12
'-
0

"

8
'-
0

"
10

'-
0

"

10
'-
3
 3

/8
"

61

A301

2

A301

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A304

BUILDING SECTIONS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 2

39



T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302
2

A302
3

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

2 81

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

75

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

61

A301

2

A301

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302
2

A302
3

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

2 81

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

75

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
4
"

1.
2
2
2
5
3

61

A301

2

A301

T.O. FTG 1
7878' - 9"

LEVEL 2
7895' - 0"

1

A302
2

A302 3

T.O. FTG 2
7874' - 8"

4

LEVEL 1
7885' - 0"

28 1

PLATE 1
7903' - 0"

GARAGE
7884' - 6"

PLATE 2
7904' - 0"

PLATE 3
7907' - 0"

7 5

LANDING 2
7890' - 0"

LIVING ROOM
PLATE

7897' - 0"

LANDING 1
7880' - 0"

6 1

A301

2

A301

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
p

p
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
p

, 
in

c
. 

P
O

 B
o

x
 2

8
8

G
y
p

su
m

, 
C

O
 8

1
6
3
7

(9
7
0
) 

3
9
0

-4
9
3
1

m
ic

h
a

e
l@

m
p

p
d

e
si

g
n

sh
o

p
.c

o
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 

AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 

DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 

MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 

THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 

OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 

MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 

INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 

PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 

AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 

AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 

COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A305

BUILDING SECTIONS

2005

mpp

mpp

J
o

n
e

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
c

e

8
3

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t
M

in
tu

rn
, 
C

O
 8

1
6

4
5

P
a

rc
e

l N
u

m
b

e
r:

 2
1
0
3
-3

5
1
-0

2
-0

0
3

S
o

u
th

 M
in

tu
rn

 A
d

d
it

io
n

, 
Lo

t 
3

5

mpp

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/16/21

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 4

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 5

40



41



LUCERO'S Gas Station

SIBLEY PLUMBING

42



43



TOPOGRAPHICSURVEY
PARTOFTHENE14OFSECTION35,T5S,R81W

6THP.M.,AKA:LOT10(PARTOF)
SOUTHMINTURNADDITION

TownofMinturn,CountyofEagle,Colorado

RANDYKIPPP.L.S.
P.O.Box3154

Eagle,CO81631
(970)390-9540

email:randy@kipplandsurveying.com
web:kipplandsurveying.com

TopographicSurvey
PartOfTheNE14OfSection35

T5S,R81W,6THP.M.
TownofMinturn,CountyofEagle,Colorado

”

44



45



46



47



48



MIDTOWN -  MIXED USE TNEMPOLEVEDER  
Owner/Applicant:  Midtown Lofts LLC 

Representative:  Jeff Armistead -10th Mountain Builders – General Contractor 

Legal Description:  947, 961, 981, 985 & 987 Main Street (Aka. previously Quintana Lot and 
old Alpine Glass Building properties) 

Lot(s) Description: (110,157 Square Feet) (2.53 Acres) when combined 

Existing Zoning: South Town Character Area  

Existing Use: Mixed Use with 1 Commercial Building and (5) Residential Units 

Proposed Use: Continued Mixed Use through the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process susrev  
PUD process.  Re-face the existing Commercial Building and connect it to a (16) unit Apartment 
Building, adding a 2nd Commercial Building with ground floor commercial use and 2nd floor 
residential units, (2) 5 Unit Townhome buildings, (8) single family home units that range from 
500sf – 1340sf   

Background:   

The Subject properties are located south of town near the Battle Mountain Trading Post, Sibley 
Plumbing commercial strip and this part of town was historically an extension of the commercial 
core of town with more of an emphasis on light industrial uses mixed in with residential.  It was 
home to the Lucero’s Gas Station, Alpine Glass headquarters, Johnnies Gardens, Sibley 
Plumbing, Battle Mountain Trading Post.  It was a vibrant, thriving part of town many years ago. 

The 947 property is a large, square, flat lot that was used by the Quintana family for generations.  
In recent years, it had multiple code violations with the Town due to substandard mobile homes 
and transient tenants.  The applicant purchased this lot in 20 91  and removed all of the trailers, 
trash etc. and cleaned up the entire site to it’s current condition.  There is still one single family 
residence that is a long term rental on the property.  The 961, 89 1 and 985 p roperties consist of 1 
large 3000 Sq Ft Commercial Building, 1 Single Family Home, 2 Mobile Home Trailers and 2 
Storage Buildings.  All of these structures are in need of repair and restoration work.  The Single 
Family Home at 987 Main Street is vacant and needs to be demolished ASAP due to unsafe 
conditions  eb dluow seitreporp eseht no serutcurts lla ,gnidliub laicremmoc eht rof tpecxE.  

 dehsilomed to allow for this development. 

There are (2) existing access points into the properties from US HWY 24 and they are drawn on 
the attached Conceptual Plan in relatively the same locations as the existing use.  There are about 
15 existing tenants that access the property everyday plus the daily SteamMaster technicians that 
are in and out of the commercial building/warehouse. 

 

 

Although the site has (2) existing ingress / egress access points, the proposed change of use and 
increase of traffic flow will trigger a CDOT Access Permit Review Process.  The developer has 
contracted with McDowell and Associates to conduct the necessary traffic engineering study 
required and will assist in the procurement of the CDOT approvals.

49



 

Proposed Housing range from the following Unit Types Listed from lower AMI to Higher 
AMI for Rental and Sales prices: 

(16) 1 & 2 Bedroom Apartments (RENTAL) 

(2) Apartments above existing Commercial Building B (RENTAL) 

(4) Lofts above proposed Commercial Building A (RENTAL) 

(4) Micro Homes (Slab on Grade, Single Story, 500 sf) (FOR SALE) 

(4) 1.5 - 2 Story Micro Homes (Same Slab on Grade footprint, 800 sf) (FOR SALE) 

(3) Cottages (2 Story, 2 Car Garage, 1340 sf) (FOR SALE) 

(2) 5 Unit Townhouse Buildings   (2.5 Story, 2 Car Garage, 1500-1800 sf) (FOR SALE) 

_________________________________________________________________ 

43 RESIDENTIAL UNITS PROPOSED  

2 COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS PROPOSED  

 

EXISTING ZONING – 

SOUTH TOWN CHARACTER AREA 

The South Town Character Area Zone District allows for Single-Family and Duplex uses ‘by 
right’ with no further zoning review or approval required prior to a property owner applying for 
a building permit. The District also allows for Multi-Family (defined as a residential 
development with three or more units) via the Conditional Use Permit process. This is to ensure 
that the density, intensity of uses, as well as the bulk and mass of structures are appropriate for 
the area and that site improvement standards such as lot coverage, setbacks, building height and 
required parking are met. 

• Sec. 16-7-10. - Character Area characteristics. 

South Town is characterized by larger and deeper lots than other urban areas found in the Town. South 
Town is primarily residential with a few pockets of preexisting commercial. South Town also includes 
federally regulated areas of the Holy Cross Ranger District. South Town U.S.F.S. property is in close 
proximity to town services, has good access and all utilities are available. The intent of the Community Plan 
is that the South Town Character Area maintain the existing pocket of commercial use along Main Street; 
however, high impact commercial uses are discouraged. The commercial areas should provide for low-
impact commercial services and limited retail businesses that complement each other as to character, mass 
and scale, while minimizing impacts on nearby residential uses. 

(Prior code 16-7-1) 

50



• Sec. 16-7-20. - South Town Residential Zone. 

(a) 
The neighborhood is bisected by Highway 24 and is characterized by single-family residences and accessory 
buildings. The residences are typically one (1) and two (2) stories, with outbuildings on larger lots than 
found in Old Town. Low-density residential and public recreational and open space use along the Eagle 
River is encouraged. Higher density residential development can be accommodated on the south side of 
Main Street if it remains in character and all impacts are adequately addressed. 

(b) 
The purpose of this area is to provide for continued residential use that benefits from proximity along the 
Eagle River. New development and redevelopment should preserve the unique character and scale of the 
neighborhood. An objective is to retain the residential areas as quiet and safe neighborhoods while allowing 
for compatible and appropriate nearby commercial. This area can accommodate reasonable growth where 
land and services are available. 

(Prior code 16-7-2) 

 

• Sec. 16-7-30. - South Town Commercial Zone. 

(a) 
The South Town Commercial Zone is bisected by Main Street or Highway 24 and is characterized by a mix 
of retail, service businesses and residential areas. The South Town Commercial Zone provides services to 
both residents and the passing motorist. The commercial development can grow but should not significantly 
impact the residential areas. 

(b) 
The purpose of this area is to provide convenient commercial services to residents and motorists while 
minimizing the impact on nearby residential uses. South Town provides an area for commercial activities 
that are not easily accommodated in Old Town while maintaining the visual character and scale. An 
objective is to facilitate small business development and economic vitality with land uses that are 
compatible and supportive, such as retail, office, services and institutional uses. 

(Prior code 16-7-3) 

 

 

 

Sec. 16-7-70. - South Town Character Area limited use standards. 
(a) 

The Planning Director shall approve the limited use based upon the submittal and review of the 
following material. The use shall be approved upon finding that the limited use: 

(1) 
Is not in conflict with applicable health, sanitation, safety or access regulations; 

51



(2) 
Is allowed by limited review in the subject zone district; and 

(3) 
Can be operated so that it is compatible with adjacent uses and negative impact to adjacent 
properties has been minimized. 

 

QUICK FACTS RECAP 

 

43 RESIDENTIAL UNITS 

2 COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS 

 

LOT SIZE: 110,157 SF  (2.53 AC) 
 

LOT COVERAGE (STRUCTURES) - 37,721 SF / 34% 
ALLOWABLE - RESIDENTIAL 40% / COMMERCIAL 70% 

 
IMPERVIOUS SURFACES - 31,863 SF / 29% 

ALLOWABLE - RESIDENTIAL 50% / COMMERCIAL (NA) 
 

OPEN SPACE PROPOSED - 40,573 SF / 37% 
(With POCKET PARK) 

REQUIRED -  (NA) 
 

PARKING SPACES PROPOSED 101–  

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED - 99  

SNOW STORAGE 
The majority of the impervious surfaces are 

proposed to be snow melted to allow for more of the 
open space to be useable for recreation and 

community uses.  This also promotes a more "clean" 
looking site which translates to a higher level of 

maintenance overall.

52



 
 

3815 Plaza Drive 
Ann Arbor,  Michigan 48108 

734.995.0200  
 

Land Development • Land Surveying • Municipal • Wireless Communications • Institutional • Transportation • Landfill Services 
 

 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:     Jeff Armistead 
FROM:  Kate Bond, Senior Project Manager  
RE:   Minturn Workforce Housing Development – CUP vs PUD  
DATE:   10/26/2020  
MC Project No.: 20067A 
 

 

 
 
According to the South Town Character Area Use Table the uses proposed appear to be 
allowed.  As shown in the table on the following page, single family, multi-family, office, and 
retail, which are planned in the proposed development could be pursued.  Furthermore, the 
description of the South Town Character Area appears to encourage all of the proposed uses.   
 
The pursuit of a conditional use permit to allow the proposed uses that are not by right 
implies that such uses in the specified locations will comply with the conditions and standards 
for the zone and location in which they are proposed. In other words, no flexibility would be 
necessary in order to pursue the proposed development beyond that which would be 
necessary to secure the use.  Therefore, a conditional use permit is appropriate for this 
development.  

A Planned Unit Development on the other hand, is traditionally utilized when a proposed 
development requires flexibility in use and flexibility in design.  In this instance, it is not 
anticipated that the proposed development will require design flexibility as mentioned above.  
Furthermore, the process required to resolve the use issue in this situation would be 
exacerbated through the lengthy undertaking of the PUD process.  It would seem that the 
conditional use is the better planning tool with which to resolve the issue of use due to its’ 
more simplified and specific procedure.  

 

 

 

53



Memorandum 
   

Page 2 
 
 

 
 
 

 

TABLE 16-3   
South Town Character Area Use Table 

 

  
 

54



Building types designed, and oriented to promote
a micro communtiy aesthetic as well as the use of “Nodes”
to promote safe traffic patterns and flow.

55



POCKE
T PARK

COMMUN
ITY GARD

EN

SPACE

Highwa
y 24

56



POCKET PARK INFILL AREAS FOR;
● GREEN SPACE REQUIREMENT
● RECREATION
● SNOW COLLECTION AND MELT AREAS
● SENSE OF COMMUNITY
● STORM WATER COLLECTION SURFACE AND BELOW
● COMMUNITY GARDENS

57



midtown Parking Analysis

# OF 
UNITS

REQUIRED 
PARKING

PROVIDED 
PARKING NOTES

Proposed Housing range from the following Unit Types:

(16) 1 & 2 Bedroom Apartments (RENTAL) 16 26 26 1 Space per (1)  Bedroom Unit + 2 Spaces for 2 Bedrrom Units + 1 extra space /5 units
(2) Apartments above existing Commercial Building B (RENTAL) 2 8 8 2 Spaces per Unit 
(4) Lofts above Commercial Building A (RENTAL) 4 8 8 2 Spaces per Unit 
(4) Micro Homes (Slab on Grade, Single Story, 500 sf) (FOR SALE) 4 4 4 1 Spaces per Unit
(4) 2 Story Micro Homes (Slab on Grade, 2 Story, 800 sf) (FOR SALE) 4 4 4 1 Spaces per Unit
(3) Cottages (2 Story, 2 Car Garage, 1340 sf) 3 6 6 2 Spaces per Unit
(2) 5 Unit Townhouse   (2.5 Story, 2 Car Garage, 1500-1800 sf) 10 22 22 2 Spaces per Unit + 1 extra space /5 units
(2) Commercial Buildings  (6,240 sf) 21 23 1 Space /300 sf  6240/300=22

43 99 101 2 Extra Spaces Provided for overflow

Current Code Parking Requirements 
§ General Commercial Use 
§ Minturn Code requires 1 space/300 GSF 
§ ITE Parking Generation is 5 spaces/300 GSF 
§ Similar difference for dining uses 
§ Residential Use § Minturn Code requires 2 spaces/DU (Dwelling Unit) + 1 space/5 DUs for Multi-family 
§ Accessory Apartment is required to have 1 space/DU 
§ ITE Parking Generation is 1.5 spaces/DU

58



EXISTING NEW SIDEWALK, CURB & GUTTER

US HWY 24
END OF SIDE WALK PROJECT

1/Unit for 1 Bed=8 + 2/Unit for 2 Bed + 1/8 Units=26 26

interior

16 Units - (8) 1 Bedroom & (8) 2 Bedroom

10
15

101 Proposed

PARKING TOTALS PLAN

4 spaces in surface lot

 Required

4

20

5
5

4

26

8

8

15

6

2/Unit + 1 extra/5 Units 22 + surface

8
6

99

59



These 5 Homes were constructed in 1965-1968 to house teachers at Minturn Middle School
The A-Frames have a fotprint of 518 sf and the 2 larger homes are 634 sf. and sit on .53 Ac

MICRO HOME CONCEPT

60



61



      

Project Location
Street Address:

Zoning: Parcel Number(s):

Application Request:

Applicant:
Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Email:

Property Owner:
Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Email:

Required Information:
Lot Size: Type of Residence (Single 

Family, ADU, Duplex)
# of Bedrooms # On-site Parking Spaces

# of Stories: Snow storage sq ft: Building Footprint sq ft: Total sq ft Impervious Surface: 

Project Name:

Fee Paid:____________         Date Received:________________   Planner:______________________________

Signature:

DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION

TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 309 302 Pine Street Minturn, Colorado 81649-0309

Phone:  970-827-5645 Fax: 970-827-5545 Email: planner@minturn.org

62



1

Madison Harris

From: Pedro Campos <pedroc@zehren.com>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:52 PM
To: Madison Harris
Cc: Scot Hunn; Minturn Cemetery
Subject: Minturn Cemetery District - preliminary application for additional maintenance building 

/ service yard expansion
Attachments: 210226 Minturn Cemetery District Preliminary Application for Additional Maintenance 

Building.pdf

Hi Madison, 
  
I hope you are well.     
  
I’m attaching a PDF packet of materials that are intended as a preliminary application for additional maintenance 
building and service yard expansion.    I anticipate there will be additional items to follow up and provide but wanted to 
get this to you to get the ball rolling.   I have included pictures of the field staking and a series of plans and aerial photo 
overlays to convey what is being proposed.  
  
Part of the intent of the effort is to clean up, screen and better organize the various pieces of equipment and vehicles 
that reside in the corner of the Cemetery.  As you are aware in winter this equipment is place under canvas structures 
that deteriorate quickly and look shoddy.   Especially now with the Mini Mile trail above, this seems necessary and 
appropriate.       
  
I understand from prior correspondence with Scot last year that ultimately an amended plat will be necessary to expand 
the corner of the project and possibly some form of property acquisition or land transfer.    I wanted to check if it would 
be possible to have a short work session with the Planning Commission, to review and discuss the project and address 
any concerns before taking any major steps and investment of time and money.      
  
The District wants to get things right in making this proposal and to continue be a good neighbor to the Town and its 
residents.      
  
Would you please review the materials and let me know what else may be necessary, and if a work session with the 
Planning Commission is possible?     If we need to make a more formal application, please let me know.    I am around all 
of next week and do a call or meet you on-site to discuss further.   
  
Thanks for your time, I look forward to hearing from you.   
  
Sincerely, Pedro  
 

 

Pedro Campos, PLA  
Principal, Landscape Architect & Land Planner 
O: (970) 949-0257 | F: (970) 949-1080  

  
  

  

63



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

01.27.2020Minturn Cemetery District

MINTURN CEMETERY DISTRICT

New Maintenance Shed and Service Yard
Improvements Project 

Application to the Town of Minturn 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

February 26, 2021

64



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictEXISTING CONDITIONS - TOWN CONTEXT

HIGHWAY 24

LITTLE BEACH 
PARK &

AMPHITHEATER  

EAGLE RIVER

CEMETERY 
BRIDGE

HWY 24

HWY 24

UNION PACIFIC 
RAILROAD 

MINI MILE
TRAILHEAD

MINI MILE
SINGLE TRACK

MINI MILE
SINGLE TRACKMINTURN CEMETERY

MINTURN 
PUBLIC WORKS

MINTURN 
LEASED STORAGE 

YARD

MINTURN 
BIKE PARK

65



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictEXISTING CONDITIONS - MINTURN CEMETERY 

100 ft

N

➤➤

N

© 2018 Google

© 2018 Google

© 2018 Google

MAIN GATE

OFFICES AND 
MAUSOLEUM

MINTURN PUBLIC 
WORKS

UNION 
PACIFIC 

HISTORIC 
CEMETERY

NEW CEMETERY 
EXPANSION

MAINTENANCE 
SHED AND 
SERVICE AREA

SHELTERSERVICE/ 
SECONDARY 
ENTRANCE

66



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictEXISTING SURVEY

67



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictSITE PLAN - PROPOSED ADDITIONAL MAINTENANCE BUILDING  & PROPERTY EXPANSION

NEW PREFABRICATED METAL 
BUILDING (30’x25’)

NEW TREES FOR SCREENING

NEW FENCE/PROPERTY LINE

NEW RETAINING WALL

EXISTING 
PREFABRICATED METAL 

BUILDING 
(27’x15’)

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

ONE WAY

EA
SE

M
EN

T

EXISTING GATE

NEW GATE

EXISTING DETENTION AREA

EXISTING STORAGE YARD

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

20’10’0’

68



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictSITE PLAN - PROPOSED ADDITIONAL MAINTENANCE BUILDING  & PROPERTY EXPANSION

NEW PREFABRICATED METAL 
BUILDING (30’x25’)

NEW TREES FOR SCREENING

NEW FENCE/PROPERTY LINE

NEW RETAINING WALL

EXISTING 
PREFABRICATED METAL 

BUILDING 
(27’x15’)

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

ONE WAY

EA
SE

M
EN

T

EXISTING GATE

NEW GATE

EXISTING DETENTION AREA

EXISTING STORAGE YARD

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

20’10’0’

69



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictSITE PHOTOS

Field Staking of Proposed Expansion and New Building

Existing Service Road (along eastern edge of Cemetery)

Mini Mile Trailhead and Public Utility Shed / Gas Valve 

APPROX LOCATION OF NEW 
PREFABRICATED METAL BUILDING (30’x25’)

3

FIELD STAKING LOCATIONS

4

2

1

STAKE 2 STAKE 3 STAKE 4
STAKE 3

70



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictPHOTOS OF EXISTING CONDITIONS - EQUIPMENT TO BE HOUSED IN NEW MAINTENANCE BUILDING

71



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictPHOTOS OF BURIAL PROCEDURES AND EQUIPMENT USED SEASONALLY DURING BURIALS

72



© 2021 Zehren and Associates, Inc.

02.26.2021Minturn Cemetery DistrictPROPOSED NEW MAINTENANCE SHED - (PRE-FABRICATED STEEL BUTLER BUILDING BY ‘ALLIED BUILDINGS’) 

73


	PC Agenda 03-24-21
	Planning Commission Minutes 03-10-2021
	832 Main Street Jones Residence Final Plan Review DRB Staff Report_031921
	2005_Jones_letter-of-intent_03-16-2021
	2005_Jones_03-16-21_DRB_Submission_Renderings
	Sheets
	01 - AERIAL VIEWS
	02 - PERSPECTIVE VIEWS


	2005_Jones_03-16-21_DRB_Submission
	Sheets
	0 - COVER
	01 - AERIAL VIEWS
	02 - PERSPECTIVE VIEWS
	A100 - AREAS, SCHEDULES
	A101 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	A102 - BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
	A103 - LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A104 - UPPER LEVEL  FLOOR PLAN
	A105 - ROOF PLAN
	A201 - EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
	A202 - WEST & NORTH ELEVATIONS
	A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A302 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A304 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A305 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	AS101 - SITE PLAN

	20074-Topo 2020.09.23.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Topo 24x36



	DRB Application Midtown
	Actual MIDTOWN DRB APPLICATION_conceptual
	Cemetery District Email
	210226 Minturn Cemetery District Preliminary Application for Additional Maintenance Building (002)

